

State of Washington

Department of Agriculture

(agency name)

Administrative Order No. 1574

(1) I, Bob J. Mickelson, director of the Department of Agriculture, do promulgate and adopt at Olympia, Washington

(place) the annexed rules relating to: WAC 16-224-010 relating to the combining certain warehouses into stations.

(2) ALTERNATIVE A. Use only for Adoption of Permanent Rules.

This action is taken pursuant to Notice No. WSR 78-04-105 filed with the code reviser on 4-5-78. Such rules shall take effect:

- X pursuant to RCW 34.04.040(2).
at a later date, such date being

(2) ALTERNATIVE B. Use only for Adoption of Emergency Rules.

I, find that an emergency exists and that the foregoing order is necessary for the preservation of the public health, safety, or general welfare and that observance of the requirements of notice and opportunity to present views on the proposed action would be contrary to public interest. A statement of the facts constituting such emergency is:

Such rules are therefore adopted as emergency rules to take effect upon filing with the code reviser.

(3) Pursuant to the requirements of RCW 34.04. (1977 c 19 § 2) that "every agency shall incorporate the most specific, but in no case omit all, of the following language alternatives when adopting or amending rules" (fill in statement (a), (b), or (c) as appropriate):

(a) This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW 22.09 and is intended to administratively implement that statute.

(b) This rule is promulgated pursuant to RCW which directs that the

(agency) has authority to implement the provisions of

(name of act or RCW citation)

(c) This rule is promulgated under the general rule-making authority of the

(agency) as authorized in RCW

(4) The undersigned hereby declares that he has complied with the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act (chapter 42.30 RCW), the Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 34.04 RCW) or the Higher Education Administrative Procedure Act (chapter 28B.19 RCW), as appropriate, and the State Register Act (chapter 34.08 RCW).

(5) This order after being first recorded in the order register of this agency is herewith transmitted to the Code Reviser for filing pursuant to chapter 34.04 RCW and chapter 1-12 WAC.

STATE OF WASHINGTON APPROVED AND ADOPTED May 31 19 78 FILED

MAY 31 1978

By Bob J. Mickelson

Bob J. Mickelson, Director

Title

CODE REVISER'S OFFICE

WSR 78-06-075



STATE OF
WASHINGTON

Dixy Lee Ray
Governor

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

406 General Administration Building, Olympia, Washington 98504

For the purposes of legislative review of agency rules, the following statement is submitted.

1. Rules pertaining to combining certain warehouses into stations.
(Statutory authority 22.09 RCW)
2. Amendments add and delete warehouses, combine certain warehouses
3. Art Losey
406 General Administration Bldg.
Olympia, WA 98504
753-5062
Elmer Gibbons
P. O. Box 11254 Parkwater Station
Spokane, WA 99211
456-2738
4. Proponents: Department of Agriculture
Opponents: None
5. No agency comments.

I, Bob J. Mickelson, director of the department of agriculture of the State of Washington, by the authority vested in me under chapter 22.09 RCW, after due notice and public hearing held in Spokane, Washington May 12, 1978, do hereby promulgate the following regulations relating to combining warehouses into stations.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Order 1531, filed 6/1/77)

WAC 16-224-010 COMBINING CERTAIN WAREHOUSES INTO STATIONS. The department of agriculture will allow the following warehouses to combine certain warehouses into stations as follows:

(1) ~~((A-G-M-Feed-Company))~~ ACM Feed & Grain, Inc., is combining Mabton ~~((and))~~, Prosser, and Hogue Ranch into one station - Prosser 722.

(2) Almira Farmers Warehouse Company is combining North Almira, South Almira, Highland, Govan, Almira, Hanson, and Hartline into one station - Almira 179.

(3) Auvil-Warner Company, Inc., is combining Belmont, Oakesdale, and Warner Siding into one station - Belmont 245.

(4) Berger & Plate of Washington is combining Tekoa, Tilma, Farmington, ~~((Latah,))~~ Seltice, and Garfield into one station - Tekoa 471.

(5) Central Washington Grain Growers, Inc., is combining ~~((Almira))~~ Almira, Hanson, Hartline, Coulee City, Grand Coulee, Withrow, Supplee, Waterville, Douglas, Alstown, Mansfield, and Brewster into one station - Waterville 852.

(6) Cheney Grain Growers, Inc., is combining Cheney and Rodna into one station - Cheney 330.

(7) Columbia Bean & Produce Co., Inc., is combining Wheeler Block 89, Royal Slope, and Homestead into one station - Wheeler 282.

~~((47))~~ (8) Columbia Producers, Inc., is combining Warden and Royal City into one station - Warden 19.

~~((48))~~ (9) Davenport Union Warehouse Company is combining Davenport, Mondovi, Omans, and Hunters into one station - Davenport 289.

~~((49))~~ (10) Edwall Grain Growers, Inc., is combining Edwall, Canby, Waukon, Sprague, and Edens into one station - Edwall 4.

~~((410))~~ (11) Empire Seed Company is combining Othello, Royal Camp, and Royal City into one station - Othello 256.

~~((411))~~ (12) Fairfield Grain Growers, Inc., is combining Fairfield and Waverly into one station - Fairfield 525.

(13) Fuhrman's Feed & Farm Supply Co. is combining Kettle Falls and Colville into one station - Kettle Falls 46.

~~((412))~~ (14) Full Circle, Inc., is combining Wheeler, Warden, Quincy, Bruce, Royal City and Basin City into one station - Wheeler 887.

~~((413))~~ (15) The Garfield Union Warehouse Company is combining Garfield, Grinnell, Walters, Crabtree, Elberton, and Sokulk into one station - Garfield 24.

~~((414))~~ (16) Inland Empire Milling Company is combining Pine City, ~~((and))~~ St. John, and Pleasant Valley into one station - St. John 706.

~~((415))~~ (17) Inland Empire Pea Growers Assoc., Inc., is combining Oakesdale, Garfield, Latah, Spangle, Waverly, West Fairfield, Fairfield, and Spokane into one station - Spokane 220.

~~((416))~~ (18) LaCrosse Grain Growers, Inc., is combining Lacrosse, Pampa, Gordon, Hooper, Schreck, ~~((and))~~ Hay, and Dusty into one station - Lacrosse 131.

~~((417))~~ (19) Lamont Grain Growers, Inc., is combining Lamont and Revere into one station - Lamont 476.

~~((418))~~ (20) Logan Feed, Inc., is combining Wapato, Harrah, and Toppenish into one station - Toppenish 104.

~~((419))~~ (21) Odessa Trading Company is combining Odessa, Nemo, Ruff, Laing, Batum, ~~((and))~~ Moody, and Schmierer into one station - Odessa 342.

~~((420))~~ (22) Odessa Union Warehouse Co-op is combining Odessa, Irby, ~~((and))~~ Lamona, ~~((into-one-station--Odessa-305))~~ Lauer, Reiman, Jantz, Schoonover, and Packard into one station - ~~((Lauer-420))~~ Odessa 305; Harrington, Mohler, and Downs into one station - Harrington 6; and Davenport, Egypt, and Rocklyn into one station - Davenport 872. ~~((;--and-Ephrata-into-one-station--Ephrata-5))~~

~~((21))~~ (23) Pendleton Grain Growers, Inc., is combining Prosser and Whitstran into one station - Prosser 648.

(24) Roy Peringer Seed Co. is combining Belmont and Pullman into one station - Belmont 1.

(25) Pioneer Elevators, Inc. is combining Chewelah, and Colville into one station - Chewelah 675.

(26) Pomeroy Grain Growers, Inc., is combining Pomeroy, Zumwalt, Houser, Dodge and Central Ferry into one station - Pomeroy 400.

(27) Quincy Farm Chemicals, Inc., is combining Quincy and Murphy's Corner into one station - Quincy 29.

~~((22))~~ (28) Reardan Grain Growers, Inc., is combining Reardan, Gravelle, Eleanor, Hite, and Espanola into one station - Reardan 455.

~~((23))~~ (29) Ritzville Warehouse Company, Inc., is combining Ritzville, Tokio, Ralston, Marcellus, ~~((and))~~ Benge, and Meier into one station - Ritzville 295.

~~((24))~~ (30) Rockford Grain Growers, Inc., is combining Mead, Rockford, Valleyford, Freeman, and Mt. Hope into one station - Rockford 196.

~~((25))~~ (31) Rosalia Producers, Inc., is combining Rosalia, Plaza, Spring Valley, McCoy, Balder, Spangle, Squaw Canyon, and Pine City into one station - Rosalia 415.

~~((26))~~ (32) St. John Grain Growers, Inc., is combining St. John, Ewan, Willada, Juno, ~~((and))~~ Sunset, and Pleasant Valley into one station - St. John 534.

~~((27))~~ (33) Spokane Seed Company is combining Spokane, Colfax, and Plaza into one station - Spokane 452.

~~((28))~~ (34) Union Elevator & Warehouse Company, Inc., is combining Lind, Pizarro, Schrag, ~~((and))~~ Paha, Pence, and Bauer into one station - Lind 474.

~~((29))~~ (35) Uniontown Co-operative Association is combining Uniontown and Leon into one station - Uniontown 430.

~~((30))~~ (36) United Grain Growers, Inc., is combining Harrington, Mohler, Downs, Bluestem, Wilbur, Sherman, Wheatridge, Govan and Creston into one station - Harrington 807.

~~((31))~~ (37) Walla Walla Grain Growers, Inc., is combining Walla Walla, Baker-Langdon, Dixie, ~~((Port-Kelley))~~ Port Kelly, Sapolil, Tracy, Valley Grove, Spring Valley, Reser, Miller, ~~((and))~~ Whitman, Gardena, ~~((into one station---Walla-Walla-462; and-combining))~~ Clyde, Eureka, Pleasant View, Sheffler, Smith Springs, Rulo, Dry Creek, Ennis, and Paddock into one station - ~~((Clyde-823))~~ Walla Walla 462.

~~((32))~~ (38) Washtucna Grain Growers, Inc., is combining Washtucna, Sperry, Fletcher, and Sand Hills into one station - Washtucna 653.

~~((33))~~ (39) Western Farmers Association is combining Othello, Eltopia, ~~((Anatene))~~ Central Ferry, Wallula, Venner, Moses Lake, Ellensburg, Sprague, Keystone, Quincy, and Trinidad into one station - Wallula 91.

~~((34))~~ (40) Wheat Growers of Endicott, Inc., is combining Endicott, Thera, and Winona into one station - Endicott 524.

~~((35))~~ (41) Whitman County Growers, Inc., is combining Cashup, Glenwood, Manning, Mockonema, Steptoe, Thornton, Colfax, Albion, Busby, Ewartsville, Fallon, Parvin, Union Center, Whelan, and Pullman into one station - Colfax 74.

~~((36))~~ (42) Wilson Creek Union Grain & Trading Company is combining Stratford, and Wilson Creek into one station - Wilson Creek 354.

~~((37))~~ (43) L. F. Zwiesler Company, Inc., is combining Ashue Siding and Harrah into one station - Ashue Siding 76.